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Registration Number

*-APPLICATION-*

  

Title

Title of Work: Air Mesh Tank - Design 1

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2017
Date of 1st Publication: July 17, 2018

Nation of 1st Publication: United States

Author

•                Author: Bench Clearers, LLC
Author Created: 2-D artwork

Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States

Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant: Bench Clearers, LLC
56 School Street, Northport, NY, 11768, United States

0

1

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: English, Lucas, Priest & Owsley, LLP
Name: E Kenly Ames
Email: kames@elpolaw.com

Telephone: (270)781-6500
Address: 1101 College Street

PO Box 770
Bowling Green, KY 42101 United States

Certification
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Name: Joseph W. Carson
Date: July 25, 2018
Date: July 25, 2018

Pending
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E. Kenly Ames

From: Copyright Office <noreply@loc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:21 PM
To: E. Kenly Ames
Subject: Confirmation of Receipt

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Your Application and payment for the work Air Mesh Tank - Design 1 were received by the U.S.Copyright
Office on 7/25/2018.

PLEASE NOTE: Your submission is not complete until you upload or mail the material you are registering. To
do so, logon to https://eco.copyright.gov/eService_enu/ and click on case number 1-6797687431 in the Open
Cases table. Follow the instructions to either upload a digital copy or mail a physical copy (with shipping slip
attached) of the work being registered. Additional instructions and requirements for submitting the material
being registered can be found at http://www.copyright.gov/eco/tips/.

SHIPPING SLIPS: If you mail physical copies of the material being registered, the effective date of registration
will be based on the date on which we receive the copies WITH CORRESPONDING SHIPPING SLIPS
ATTACHED.

A printable copy of the application will be available within 24 hours by clicking the My Applications link in the
left top most navigation menu of the Home screen.

You may check the status of this claim via eCO using this number 1-6797687431. If you have questions or need
assistance, Copyright Office contact information can be found at
http://www.copyright.gov/help/index.html#general.

United States Copyright Office
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E. Kenly Ames

From: Copyright Office <cop-rc@loc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:25 PM
To: E. Kenly Ames
Subject: Acknowledgement of Uploaded Deposit

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Thank you for submitting your registration claim using the Electronic Copyright Office (ECO) System.

The following files were successfully uploaded for service request 1-6797687431

File Name :air_mesh_tank_-_design_1.jpg
File Size :48923 KB
Date/Time :7/25/2018 3:21:50 PM

[THREAD ID: 1-34GZB12]

United States Copyright Office
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E. Kenly Ames

From: notification@pay.gov
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:21 PM
To: E. Kenly Ames
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: Copyright Fee Services

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions or you wish to cancel
this payment, please contact Copyright Fee Services at 877-476-0778.

Application Name: Copyright Fee Services Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26B6940I Agency Tracking ID: 1-34GXCVK Transaction
Type: Sale Transaction Date: Jul 25, 2018 3:20:42 PM

Account Holder Name: ELPO Law
Transaction Amount: $55.00
Card Type: MasterCard
Card Number: ************0382

Filing Fees are NON-refundable.:

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE.  PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.


